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From: Ryan,Kelly

Sent: Monday, August 14, 2006 2:27 PM
To: ' Dan Wagoner’

Subject: draft permit

Hi Dan,

Please review the attached draft permit and return the Draft Permit Approval form to me by August
21, 2006. An extension may be granted 1f requested before August 21, 2006. If you have any
questions, feel free to contact me.

Thanks,
Kelly

Kelly M. Ryan

Senior Environmental Engineer
Dept. of Environmental Quality
5636 Southern Blvd.

Virginia Beach, VA 23462

Phone: 757-518-2155

Fax: 757-518-2009

Email: kmryan@deq.virginia.gov

8/14/2006
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From Ryan, Kelly
Sent: Monday, August 14, 2006 2: 27 PM
To: 'Dan Wagoner'

Subj ect: draft permt

H Dan,
Pl ease review the attached draft pen-nit and return the Draft Pernit Approva
fonn to ne by August

21, 2006. An extension nmay be granted if requested before August 21, 2006. |
f you have any

questions, feel free to contact ne.

Thanks,

Kel l'y

Kelly M Ryan

Seni or Envi ronnmental Engi neer
Dept. of Environnental Quality

5636 Sout hern Bl vd.
Vi rgi nia Beach, VA 23462

Phone: 757-518-2155

Fax: 757-5i 8-2009
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